

Minnesota State University Moorhead

RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

University Archives

5-14-1991

Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, May 14, 1991

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

Recommended Citation

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, May 14, 1991" (1991). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 163. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/163

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes May 14, 1991

Present: Darrel Meinke, Chair; E. Alberts, R. Alvarez, L. Bakke, P. Beare, C. Bring, C. Brown, L. DeMaio, P. Dobratz, T. Gracyk, Margaret Moore, D. Nelson, S. Roy, M.E. Schmider, J. Strong, I. Tiedt,

Elementary Education

Alberts moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the change in title for Ed 373 to Foundations of Early Childhood Education. Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Moore seconded, to approve the proposal to change the rubric for Elementary and Early Childhood Education courses to ElEc Motion carried unanimously.

DeMaio moved, Alberts seconded, to approve PFY entry requirements of 2.75 cumulative GPA. Motion carried with one opposed.

Changes in Reading

Moore moved, Beare seconded, to approve the revisions in the M.S. Reading Program. Motion carried unanimously.

Ed 518 and 523

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve Ed 518, Teacher-Arranged Environment (3). Motion carried unanimously.

Roy moved Alberts seconded, to approve Ed 523, Special Topics in Literature for Young Readers (3). Motion carried unanimously.

SLHS 204

Gracyk moved, Moore seconded, to remove the proposal for SLHS 204 from the table. Motion carried.

Beare moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve the increase in credits from 4 to 5 for SLHS 204, Developmental Psycholinguistics. Motion carried unanimously.

Soc 356

Gracyk moved, DeMaio seconded to approve Soc 356, Class & Inequality (3/4), including LA designation Division C.

Moore moved, Bakke seconded, to table Soc 356 until the appropriate departments are consulted regarding possible duplication. Motion to table carried 6-4.

Anthropology 401, 402, 403

Gracyk moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve ANTH 401, Senior Seminar (4), ANTH 402, Research in Anthropology I (3), and ANTH 403, Research in Anthropology II (2). Motion carried.

Changes in Sociology Major

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the proposed changes in the Sociology major with the exception of Soc 356.

S. Roy moved, Moore seconded, to amend the motion and remove 312 from the proposal. Motion to amend carried.

Gracyk moved, Brown seconded, to approve the major at 68 credits instead of 72. Motion carried with one opposed.

Motion to approve as amended carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve the revisions in Sociology course descriptions except for 312, and to have 408 corrected to 409. Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Brown seconded, to approve the revised course descriptions in Anthropology. Motion carried unanimously.

American Indian Studies Minor

Gracyk moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve the revisions in the American Indian Studies Minor. Motion carried unanimously.

MCS Minor

DeMaio moved, Alberts seconded, to approve the changes in the MCS minor. Motion carried unanimously.

BEd 420(q)

Moore moved, Alberts seconded, to add the "g" designation to BEd 420g. Motion carried unanimously.

Business Administration Internship Credits

Moore moved, Roy seconded, to approve the change in allowable internship credits in Business Administration. Motion carried unanimously.

Business Admission Policy

Brown moved, Moore seconded, to approve the Upper Division Business Course Admission Policy. Motion carried unanimously.

Change in Mass Communication requirements

DeMaio moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the following requirements in Mass Communications: All courses in the professional concentrations as well as MC 435--Mass Media Ethics and Issues (4) and MC 440--Communications Law (4) must be completed at MSU. Transfer and Tri-College University courses which are applied to the major must be approved in writing at the time of admission or prior to taking the course by the chairperson of the department.

Gracyk moved, Moore seconded, to amend the motion to recommend that President Dille consult with the Tri-College University Commissioners prior to making his decision. Motion carried. Motion as amended carried.

Physics and Astronomy

Gracyk moved, DeMaio seconded, to drop Ast 110, 230 and Phys 109, 207, 345. Motion carried unanimously.

Transfer of "D" Grades

A straw poll of APAC members was taken on 5/16/91 and there were no objections to the following proposal: MSU should not accept courses with "D" grades in transfer from any institution.

S. Ferris